Holmes. Jim

From: Pinel, Don . _ s )

To: Sayer, Janet: Brabazon, Paul; Fuery, Patrick; Beattie, Ken: Scholz, Des; Pittard, Rosanne:
Halliday, Trevor '

Cc: Holmes, Jim: Hill, Trevor; Campbell, lan

Subject: Leopard History -

Date: Monday, 25 October, 1993 2:36PM

MmmmmrﬁmWWWthmmmmmmm
iniommioniskqnior(say)sevenyearsorumilmheradvbeontﬁsispmvidad. | would like to know how much
data is available in each Region, particularty for the major cases subject to the Asutel investigation.

ihaveaskedwlagajpeopletoadviseonlheappfopriatedmretemionpolicyandwmmatisdearlwilbdc
attehdesim:iiyofestab&slingaoenua!slomrathenhanadisumwstom.

| would welcome your comments.
Don
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From: Pinel, Don

To: Row, lan

Ce: Blake, Ed; Holmes, Jim; Hill, Trevor; Campbell, lan
Subject: Information Retention

Date: Monday, 25 October, 1993 2:57PM

lan,

I have just issued a note to Regions re the need to retain Fault history material. | stipulated a notional period of
seven years as a starting point but this may or may not be appropriate.

In the more general sense Freehills have advised a need to maintain all records in accordance with teh statute of
limitations and the archives act. | think we need some clear words to all Telecom staff on this subject if we are fo
avoid future problems. Is there anything in hand on this? What do we need to do?

I am thinking of a huge amount of information including network performance data, construction data, service
order data, sales data, etc etc. Do we have any exemptions? How do we manage this?

Don
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Date: Wednesday, 27 October 1983 9:47AM
Priority: High

lanmmmmw' sought legal advice from the corporate centre (assume the
Salicitor's dﬁu}mﬂnmﬁhmmmmmmhanbmum.MMbw

nhhmlhmmmwmmymMuC&mem because of our
regulatoryflegal

position there has been no need o maintain historic records. If this absence of records isto be a
Mdh&TWMmMMWmm-MMMiMW!

| would welcome your comment. Imﬁwmwdwmmpmﬁumﬂt:ﬁu

Don
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In January 2018, twenty-five years after the Hon two government ministers had shown concern
regarding my on-going telephone problems my partner, Cathy, of 24 years was with me for my first
appointment with our local doctor after | survived a heart attack and double by-pass surgery.
Although the doctor was very sympathetic to my situation (and he knows my Casualties of Telstra

story), he couldn’t help but ask, “Why am I not surprised?”
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' ', 21-88-19%5 14:55 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CAP TO
L=

i[ | . T A Soren €04006
i [ "““Mwﬁumm-r@m
Il I. Alaa requested $150k
I! 2. Chances of legal action - high
< 3. Chances of medis action - [00%
' l 4. Poor performance of Telecom:
'[ - historical
- March
5 wmnob:“hdnm
b ;:“?uw
l " 5. Slow resolution of past problems both technical and claims
COT invol
Ir : © - chances of class sction
& - chances of mass media action
I - " - chances of memberskip growth
: - Adelside Piza
- Mt Gambia
% - Portiand
7. emofm
l Many letters stating the problem of not getting through to Alan Smith
: - People prepared to make statements of problems
PSS e

' - Many clsims which might be difficult to substantiate in coust but would be
' l_ credible in the media

- Viability of business for the future - increased bookings since the service
Period of time

$. Costs incuwrred:

- Additional phone calls 10 chase up business - about $1000
l [ - Legal costs - sbout $1000

. - Camps prepared but not run
1 o

- Time

9. Alan's tme and other consequential costs - health, stress_ etc

0
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32778797 P.28
it Zl-m-}?;!‘s 14:55 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CRP 10
Telecom Secret
] C04007
10. Loss of business-
- Camps lost because

stated he
e ootact Alen Smith initially and loss faih in the .
lv&h&-hmﬁhew&m Sarvics
12. Possibie legal costs:
. HMWHMT&MWWWMMN
it - about ? defend
- UTelocom lost, we could also =

* Office has been actively invaived.
Fiquiries are ongoing. Cost of } - sbour

sty
14.%ofm-w8mi&w»muh&muﬁmnummm
hdhpm-mmamhsmqm




", 21-98~1995 14:56 FROM CAPE ERIDGE HDRY CAMP T0

.

hm%m&%bﬁnahﬂhﬂk gvwarded
be couid bave been

muﬁﬁ;&%gwmu%:mdhmﬂ
e would n m'wmoflm'upﬂn-tm 3

In the interests -1 .
resch s commenial ot 2 Commencial judgement | considered it betier to

Mr Smith's communication i ;
ATsngement is questionable:

. omﬂmthhMmdmﬁnum@
use of answering machine improper or incorrect

saswenng rmangements when Mr Smith 2
Tebnkdefnuhmdmﬁtnmmlhymh s e
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Holiday camp stil| |
plagued by phone
and fax problems

8y BilLL MELDRUM

i%u?] phone faults. - '
oUoWing pressure being brought to bear
by the media and the Opposition, Telstra
and Federa] Communications Minister
Richard Alston announced an Australian
Communications Authority Inguiry into
new material supplied by one of the COT
members, Queensland businesswoman

Mr Lewis saig this week he had experi-
enced several problems with the phone and
fax service since taking over the Cape-
Bridgewater Holiday Camp late last year.

“We've had instances where we wﬂf press
the hash 10 star and get nothing, only to
do the same a fepr days later and receive

earli :
“People will alsg 15 thro o us, only to
bave the J:l_hone nnngg out, y]:%hwe are in and
the phone is not ring; >
youdcn’tlmowthereisamblem
gxntil Someone tells you to get your phone
ei'
He said Telstra staff had been friendly and
ing to resolve the problem_
“Telstra admits there is a fayjt and they
are trying hard to solye it,” he said.
"Wewil]behappyoncetheproblemis

“We are in the accommodation business
and people trying to find accommodation
tend not to wait when they are seeking
somewhere tp stay, they will move on o the




A TELSTRA minute written on 2 July 1992 to NETWORK OPERATIONS and
the FAULT BUREAU VIC/TAS, and obtained under the F.OL.

& Telecom Australia | Minute

File HA-AC 4/1/18 Subject GRADE OF SERVICE COMPLAINT
MR ALAN SMITH 055-26 7267

Phone 055-73 0200 From MARK ROSS
CUSTOMER SERVICES MANAGER
HAMILTON - VIC/TAS REGION

T -~ NETWORK OPERATIONS
- FAULT BUREAU VIC/TAS

Please find enclosed documentation in regard to a Grade
of Service Complaint from HKr Alan Smith of Cape
Bridgewater.

Cur local technicians believe that Mr Smith is correct
in raising complaints about incoming callers to his
number receiving a Recorded Voice Announcement saying’
that the number is disconnected. - -

They believe that it is a problem that is occurring in
increasing numbers as more and more customers are
connected to AXE.

Can you please investigate this problem and provide me
with a written reply so as I can forward this to Mr
Smith and our local Federal Member, before what is
already a difficult situation, gets right out of hand.

s ,

Mark Ross
Customer Services Manager - Hamilton

< /’/-7 L
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